

# Waddington Parish Council

**Clerk:** Mrs Natalie Cox  
73 Waddington Road  
Clitheroe  
Lancashire BB7 2HN

**Tel:** 01200 424535  
07904 846063

**Email:** [clerk@waddingtonvillage.co.uk](mailto:clerk@waddingtonvillage.co.uk)

**Website email:** [info@waddingtonvillage.co.uk](mailto:info@waddingtonvillage.co.uk)

---

Meeting of Waddington Parish Council  
The Village Club – on February 10<sup>th</sup>, 2020

**1. Apologies for absence**

**Present:** Coun Doug Parker, Coun John Hilton, Coun Roy Edmondson, Coun Liz Haworth, Coun Michael Colley, Coun Gil Fisher, Coun Roy Hampson

**In attendance:** Natalie Cox (Clerk to the Parish Council); Rev Christopher Wood, Angela Hampson, Linda Hazelwood

**Apologies:** Coun. Bob Buller

**2. Minutes of the last meeting to be approved and signed**

**Decision:** RE proposed, and LH seconded that the minutes of the last meeting be approved as sent out. All were in favour.

**3. Borough Council / County Council Updates**

NC reported that Coun. Buller had contacted RVBC regarding concerns about the construction work at Waddow Heights.

**Action:** NC to forward the email and any further response received.

NC reported that she had received an email from LCC regarding the ongoing issues at Brungerley Bridge. In the email the Area Highways Manager said a meeting was due to take place with LCC Highways and BT to discuss potential solutions.

**4. Village inc Allotments / Planning / Traffic matters / Maintenance / Misc**

**4.1 Allotments**

**4.1.1 Plot 2**

It was noted that a final letter confirming the termination of tenancy had been signed for on 31.01.20 at 10.39am. The tenant has been given until February 29<sup>th</sup> to fully clear the plot

**4.2 Planning**

**4.2.1** 3/2020/0015 New entrance porch, removal of chimney stack, construction of dormers to rear and side elevations, demolition of existing garage and construction of new detached garage at Sherburn, Beechthorpe Ave, Waddington, BB7 3HT– circulated prior to meeting.

No objections.

It was noted that RVBC have rejected the current application for Parsons Croft.

**4.3 Traffic matters**

**4.3.1** Vehicle access to playing field

It was noted that the work is already underway to extend the fencing that that is already in place.

**4.3.2** Brungerley Bridge – verbal update

See earlier item – County Council updates

**5. Accounts**

**5.1 Expenditure and income update to 24.01.20 (items of £100 or more)**

<u>Expenditure (items over £100)</u>	Clerk's salary	£310.23
	Allotment rent	£275.00
	Christmas tree	£350.00
	Waddington website	£150.00

Balance at 24.01.20: £8391.16

*NB for more details about the parish council accounts, please contact the clerk.*

# Waddington Parish Council

Clerk: **Mrs Natalie Cox**  
73 Waddington Road  
Clitheroe  
Lancashire BB7 2HN

Tel: 01200 424535  
07904 846063

Email: [clerk@waddingtonvillage.co.uk](mailto:clerk@waddingtonvillage.co.uk)

Website email: [info@waddingtonvillage.co.uk](mailto:info@waddingtonvillage.co.uk)

- 
6. **Correspondence**  
6.1 **RVBC**  
6.1.1 Planning & Development Meeting 06.02.20

7. **Items for consideration**  
7.1 **Jepsons Motorhomes**

Congestion caused by the motorhomes being parked on the pathway of Waddow Grove has been reported to the parish council, along with other complaints. It was noted that a sign has also been installed on fencing adjacent to the property asking for access to be maintained.

Councillors expressed concerns about a business being run from a home which has a covenant on it to prevent such work being undertaken.

**Decision: LH proposed and RH seconded that a letter be sent to the business owner, Andrew Jepson, expressing concerns about the obstruction of the footpath, the use of a residential home for a business and the construction of a makeshift driveway at the side of the property which is not accessed via a drop kerb. All were in favour.**

- 7.2 **Public meeting**

It was noted that the messages and information given at the earlier meeting would now likely be passed to a much wider audience. Councillors felt the police officers had handled the questions well. It was noted that education about the impurity of drugs was an important message to be passed on. Councillors felt the community aspect of policing would only provide further help, as would an increase in the number of officers. The main message of the meeting was that information must be passed to the police.

- 7.3 **Best Kept Village Competition 2020**

**Action: NC to check with Pat Hatherall about whether the Coronation Gardens should be entered into this year's competition and an application submitted in due course if agreed.**

- 7.4 **VE Day Celebrations 08.05.20**

Item to be added to agenda in March for further discussion.

- 7.5 **Ramsden Terrace**

It was noted that correspondence had been received by NC from a resident.

- 7.6 **Road traffic signs for use during floods**

In a bid to slow traffic down on approach from the Clitheroe side of the village at times when there is localised flooding it was suggested that some appropriate signage be purchased.

**Action: NC to investigate the possible purchasing two pairs of signs aimed at slowing vehicles down or highlighting the need for vehicles to slow down.**

The meeting closed at 9.30pm.

All are very welcome to attend Parish meetings. If you would like to be added to the email distribution list please contact the Clerk, Natalie Cox, at the above address. Thank you.